REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) NO. 100
TECHNICAL SUPPORT AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
FOR REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION DATA ARCHIVE SYSTEM
AND ANIMATION UTILITY PROGRAM
On Wednesday, February 20, 2013, CMAP held a non-mandatory pre-bid information session for RFP No. 100 to
provide technical support and development services for CMAP’s Regional Transportation Data Archive System and
the associated Animation Utility Program. Interested participants attended the session in person or via webinar.
The following is a summary of the questions asked and answers provided during this pre-bid meeting. It is not an
exact transcription, but closely summarizes the question and answer portion of the meeting.

Question: Will a copy of the presentation be available online?
Answer: Yes, a copy will be available online.
Question: Who developed the applications?
Answer: We had two different consultants develop the applications, one for the animation
and one for the archive.
Question: Is CMAP allowed to answer who developed the applications?
Answer: Yes, the animation was developed by Berkeley Transportation Systems and the
archive was developed by Pangaea Information Technologies.
Question: Is any data cleansing software now being used?
Answer: No, we are currently only archiving raw data, though some basic checks are
employed. Future work, not part of this RFP, will be focused on cleaning the raw data and
providing a user service.
Question: Is CMAP looking for a single vendor for the project or can vendors bid on only certain
elements of the project?
Answer: This is a single RFP, and we will select only one vendor, but firms may include subcontractors in their proposals if needed.
Question: The RFP does not contain a budget, and has two tracks, one for animation and one for
archiving. Is CMAP looking for a cost for each task?
Answer: In the RFP, CMAP is only requesting hourly rates. Please submit on Attachment 1:
Price Proposal Form all staff and their rates that will be providing support and/or
development work for all work types mentioned in the RFP. Once a consultant is selected,
CMAP will employ its task order process, project authorization order (PAO), using the rates
submitted in the proposal.

